Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 11:18 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cec: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Administrative 'Grant' of 4 Inmarsat Reseller Rollover 214 STA Extensions

Attachments: SkyWave Condition 012208.doc; Stratos Condition 012208.doc; Vizada Satellite Inc. (formerly
Telenor) Condition 012208.doc; Viizada Inc. (formerly Telenor Satellite Services Inc) Condition
012208.doc

Mikelle, please administratively 'grant' the following STA requests.

Satellite Services, Inc.)

File Number Carrier File Date Authorization
Begin Date
ITC-STA-20071109-00458 | SkyWave Mobile Communications, Inc. 11/09/2007 11/20/07
ITC-STA-20071101-00450 | Stratos Communications, Inc. 11/01/2007 11/20/07
ITC-STA-20071102-00451 | Vizada Satellite, Inc. (formerly 11/02/2007 11/20/07
Telenor Satellite, Inc.)
ITC-STA-20071102-00452 | Vizada, Inc. (formerly Telenor 11/02/2007 11/20/07

Please use yesterday's date (January 22, 2008) as the administrative 'grant' date and upload the attached documents into
the relevant IBFS files, as we did for the prior STA administrative 'grants.’

SkyWave Condition Stratos Condition Vizada Satellite Inc.  Viizada Inc.
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Thanks!

- Howard

(formerl... (formerly Telenor...




